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Please note: bids will be opened and recorded on February 26th, 2016 and reviewed on February 29th, 2016. 

PART ONE: 

1. The lockers that will be removed are property of the Merrill Park Board and arrangements will need to be made 

with the board to be ensure the lockers get put into the correct storage area. 
 

2. When constructing the storage room do not remove or damage the banister. 
 

3. Which way do you want the door to open on the storage room?   

 Out, towards the stairs. 
 

4. What type of door, for the storage room, would you like? 

 One that looks reasonably close to the panel look of the other doors in the building yet sturdy and 

secure. 
 

5. What kind of doorknob for the storage room? 

 A regular doorknob, it does not need to match the existing hardware in the building. 
 

6. Where do you want the door for the closet located and do you want shelves inside? 

  The door needs to be located on the right closest to the stairwell and no shelves inside the closet. 
 

7. What type of shelves do you want built into where the lockers will be pulled from? 

 Wooden, adjustable, general shelving with cabinet doors that lock. 

 All locks must be the same. 

 Cabinets should match the banister in color as close as possible – an Old Oak Stain. 

 

PART TWO: 

1. The lockers that will be removed are property of the Merrill Park Board and arrangements will need to be 

made with the board to be ensure the lockers get put into the correct storage area. 
 

2. Please use White paint when finishing the area to be dry walled. 
 

3. Is there a specific material, plywood, metal, etc., preferred for the construction of the ramp? 

 No. 
 

4. Is a floor surface covering required on the ramp? 

 Yes, something like a no-slip covering would be good.   
 

5. Is the new ramp going to be a permanent fixture? 

 Yes 
 

6. Does the bid need to include permit fees? 

 Yes. 
 

7. Can the ramp be wider than the current fixture? 

 Yes, a couple inches. 
 

8. What material is the ADA ramp handrail to be constructed of? 

 Wood. 
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NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS AND PLANHOLDERS 

The documents for the above-referenced Project are modified as set forth in this Addendum.   The original 

documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this 

Addendum, which is hereby made part of the Contract Documents.  Bidder shall take this Addendum into 

consideration when preparing and submitting a bid, and shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space 

provided on the Bid Form. 

 

Leslie Barlow-Hunter 
Contract and Risk Manager 
 

Please sign and return this Addendum with your Proposal. 

 

            
Contractor Name     Date 

 


